FAIRFAX - FALLS CHURCH

Community
Services Board

2 W N

10.

11.

12.

FAIRFAX-FALLS CHURCH COMMUNITY SERVICES BOARD
SERVICE DELIVERY OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE MEETING

Evan Jones, Chair
Wednesday, October 9, 2024, 5:00 PM

Sharon Bulova Center for Community Health
8221 Willow Oaks Corporate Drive

Level 3, Room 3-314, West
Fairfax, VA 22031

MEETING AGENDA

Meeting Called to Order

Roll Call, Audibility and Preliminary Motions
Matters of the Public

Amendments to the Meeting Agenda

Approval of the August 14, 2024, Meeting Minutes

DBHDS Housing Initiatives: Present Overview & Future Outlook
= by Kristin Yavorsky, Director of the DBHDS Office of Community Housing

Community Provider Overview of Permanent Supportive Housing

= by Randy Shusman, VP of Supported Housing with Pathway Homes, Inc

= Qverview of CSB Permanent Supportive Housing Services by Mike Suppa,
Program Manager of Housing & Supportive Services and by Liv O’Neal,
Division Director of Community Residential Services

Legislative Update
Northern Virginia Regional Office Update
Community Partner Reports, Updates, and Concerns

Staff Reports

Adjournment

Evan Jones
Evan Jones
Evan Jones
Evan Jones
Evan Jones

Kristin Yavorsky

Randy Shusman

Mike Suppa & Liv
O’Neal

Elizabeth McCartney
Sebastian Tezna
Evan Jones

Barbara Wadley-Young &
Abbey May

Evan Jones

Meeting materials are posted online at Community Services Board | Community Services Board (fairfaxcounty.gov) or may be
requested by contacting Sameera Awan at Sameera.Awan@fairfaxcounty.gov

Fairfax County is committed to a policy of nondiscrimination in all county programs, services and activities and will provide reasonable
accommodations upon request. To request special accommodations, call 703-324-7000 or TTY 711. Please allow seven working days in
advance of the event to make the necessary arrangements. These services are available at no charge to the individual.


https://www.fairfaxcounty.gov/community-services-board/board
mailto:Sameera.Awan@fairfaxcounty.gov

FAIRFAX FALLS-CHURCH COMMUNITY SERVICES BOARD
SERVICE DELIVERY OVERSIGHT COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES
AUGUST 14, 2024

The Service Delivery Oversight Committee met in regular session at the Sharon Bulova Center, 8221
Willow Oaks Corporate Drive, Room 3-314 West, Fairfax, VA 22031

1. Meeting Called to Order

Committee Chair Evan Jones called the meeting to order at 5:03 PM.

2. Roll Call, Audibility and Preliminary Motions

PRESENT: BOARD MEMBERS: COMMITTEE CHAIR EVAN JONES; SHEILA
COPLAN JONAS; JIM GILLESPIE;\ROBERT BARTOLOTTA; ANNE
WHIPPLE; SARAH COUGHTER; DARIA AKERS

ABSENT: BOARD MEMBERS: CAPTAIN DANIEL WILSON; SRILEKHA PALLE

Associate Members in Attendance: Maureen Gum, Langley Residential Support Services (LRSS);
Laura Fonner, Hopelink Behavioral Health; Diane Monnig, ARC of Northern Virginia; Rebecca Sutter,
Doctor of Nursing Practice at George Mason University;idoe Getch, Hopelink Behavioral Health;
Susan Keenan, Community Living Alternatives(CLA);Sharon Denisar, Fairfax County Public Schools (FCPS);
Sean McGinnis, Hartweod Foundation, Inc. (HFI);‘Paul Donohue, Every Citizen Has Opportunities (ECHO);
Adelaide Etse, R. A.«Quarshie Healthcare, LLC (QHC); Pat Vinson, Job Discovery, Inc. (JDI); Randy Shusman,
Pathway Homes;Inc.(PHI); Taquanda Dixon, Melwood; Michel Kahak, Kahak, Inc.; Robert Britton; Janet
Burmester; Belinda Laryea; Gordon Dean; Katherine Vitale

Staff in Attendance: Deputy Director of Clinical Operations Barbara Wadley-Young; Legislative
andGrants Analyst Elizabeth McCartney; Sebastian Tezna Division Director of NVRPO; Division
Director of Developmental Disabilities and Support Coordination Sierra Simmons; Division
Director of BHOP Eileen Bryceland; Division Director of Contract and Supportive Services Kevin
Lafin; Division Director'of Nursing Services Yusuf Enum and Board Clerk Sameera Awan.

3. Matters of the Public

None were presenteds

4. Amendments tothe Meeting Agenda

The meeting agenda was provided for review, no amendments were made.

5. Approval of Minutes

The June 12, 2024, Service Delivery Oversight Committee Meeting Minutes were provided for
review; no amendments were made.

AGENDA ITEM
#5.1



CSB Service Delivery Oversight Committee Meeting Minutes
August 14, 2024
Page 2 of 5

MOTION TO ADOPT JUNE 12, 2024, MEETING MINUTES WAS MOVED BY COMMITTEE MEMBER
JIM GILLESPIE, SECONDED BY COMMITTEE MEMBER SHEILA COPLAN JONAS.

MOTION TO ADOPT WAS APPROVED BY JIM GILLESPIE, ANNE WHIPPLE, EVAN JONES, SHEILA
COPLAN JONAS, SARAH COUGHTER AND ROBERT BARTOLOTTA. DARIA AKERS ABSTAINED.

6. Legislative Update

Legislative and Grants Analyst Elizabeth McCartney distributed a‘printed draft of the legislative
program recommendations, highlighting key points for the legislative liaisons. The CSB has been
collaborating with the County Government Affairs team to update the County's annual legislative
program document. This document is revised throughout the fall, followed by a meeting of the
Legislative Committee of the Full Board of Supervisors, which will vote on'it in December 2024.
The document will be released for public feedback@uring the November 2024 Board meeting
and subsequently approved in December 2024.

The CSB has proposed several edits to this year's program based on developments from the last
session and shifting priorities. One of the key areas addressed is Medicaid Services. This year's
biannual budget included a significantinvestment in new waiver slots, which the CSB is closely
monitoring. The CSB expressed the need to prioritize new slots in'future budgets and included
more detailed language on rates, particularly for support coordination and case management, to
ensure individuals with complex behavioral and medicalneeds receive adequate services. The
CSB addressed Medicaid reimbursement rates for behavioral health services, stressing the
importance of rates.that cover the total cost of services and advocating for a Northern Virginia
differential, which is currently included with waiver rates but requires an increase.

In the behavioral health section, the CSB enhanced language regarding permanent supportive
housing, emphasizing the need for support services that enable individuals to succeed in such
housing environments.

All relevant boards, agencies, and commissions have provided feedback to the County
Government Affairs team, and the Legislative Committee will finalize the document in December.
The CSB Board, under the leadership of the Board Chair, Dan, is currently determining how it will
engage with the General Assembly this fall. Typically, the CSB develops focused talking points to
present to the General Assembly through in-person meetings or visits to Richmond. Further
updates will be provided as these plans are finalized.

7. Northern Virginia Regional Office

Division Director of NVRPO Sebastian Tezna provided an update on the Northern Virginia
Regional Projects Office (NVRPO). The year-end updates were presented, which included
numerous statistics and follow-up information from the previous discussion. The focus was on
the end of FY 2024 and the services provided to the Community. Some data would be specific to
Fairfax, while other figures would cover the entire region.

AGENDA ITEM
#5.2



CSB Service Delivery Oversight Committee Meeting Minutes
August 14, 2024
Page 3 of 5

In FY 2024, the Region 2 Community Services Boards (CSBs) accounted for approximately 8% (or
100K) of the state hospital bed usage, representing only 13% of actual usage, despite the region's
population constituting about 30% of the state's total. When looking specifically at older adults,
the numbers dropped to less than 8% for 100K and only 4% for actual bed usage.

The NVMHI (Northern Virginia Mental Health Institute), the hospital intended to serve Northern
Virginia, admitted 59% of individuals from the region, with Fairfax accounting for only 12% of
admissions in FY 2024. Of those, 86% were insured, whereas Fairfax's insured admissions were
about 10%. This discrepancy is significant since the state hospital was designed to serve the
uninsured, while private hospitals were expected to care for the insured population. The
expansion of Medicaid has led to an increase in the insured population, complicating these
dynamics.

Fairfax invested approximately $1 million in Discharge Assistance Plans (DAT) lastyear, part of a
total regional expenditure of $5.9 million. Regarding the regional crisis call center, the data
collection had changed mid-fiscal year, which might affect the age distribution statistics.
Approximately 49.1% of age data remained unknown, 47.7% of callers were over 18, and 3.3%
were 17 or younger.

One reliable data point was the tracking of Marcus alerts; the call center managed 29,768 calls in
FY 2024, with 93.2% categorized as Marcus alert level.one, meaning they were resolved without
the need for dispatch or additional responses. Commonly resolved issues included emotional
support calls, such as those.from individuals experiencing anxiety from personal situations and
inquiries about available resources. Another significant category involved calls concerning
thoughts of suicide.without a wish to die.

Regarding evaluations and Temporary. Detention Orders (TDOs), Sebastian reported a 4.7%
decreaseiinevaluations compared to FY 2023, while TDOs had increased, suggesting improved
efficiency. Fairfax had a 24% evaluation to TDO ratio. Most evaluations resulted in less restrictive
réferrals, with 56% avoiding hospitalization. However, psychiatric boarding remained a challenge,
with,approximately 1,499 individuals in Fairfax boarding for eight hours or more, alongside
detailed tracking of those boarding between two and eight hours.

8. Integrated Healthcare: Part Two of a Two-Part Series

Chief Operating Officer from Neighborhood Health Cynthia Sturdevant presented on behalf of
Neighborhood Health, a nonprofit organization and Federally Qualified Health Center, which has
provided high-quality primary health care in Northern Virginia for 25 years. Neighborhood Health
operates 15 clinics in Alexandria, Arlington, and Fairfax County. The organization's mission is to
improve health and advance health equity in these communities by providing access to high-
quality primary care, regardless of the ability to pay. Its vision is that everyone in the community
has access to the highest quality health care and the opportunity to attain their optimal level of
health.

AGENDA ITEM
#5.3



CSB Service Delivery Oversight Committee Meeting Minutes
August 14, 2024
Page 4 of 5

In 2023, Neighborhood Health served over 37,000 patients, accounting for approximately
140,000 visits. These services included 8,000 behavioral health visits, around 4,000 optometry
visits, over 1,000 case management and support visits, and approximately 7,000 visits for family
services. Most case management services are provided to patients with chronic conditions,
including cancer patients. Neighborhood Health staff assist patients in navigating external
systems to access services such as diagnostic X-rays, which are not offered in-house. Patients are
often referred to facilities like INOVA or Fairfax Radiology for these services. The staff helps
patients apply for financial aid for specialized care, diagnostic services, orether external services.

Neighborhood Health provides a comprehensive range of services, including pediatrics (including
newborn care), adult medicine, women’s health, prenatal and postpartum care, family planning,
health care for seniors, behavioral health care, dental health care, free and\low-cost medications,
cancer screenings, immunizations, HIV care and prevention,'case management, limited
ultrasound, family support services, insurance enfollment assistance, pediatric optometry, onsite
lab services, and COVID-19 testing and vaccines.

Recent highlights include the administration of 90,000 COVID-19 vaccines in underserved
communities in partnership with faith-based, nonprofit, and local agencies; collaborating with
resettlement agencies to provide a primary care home to Afghan refugees; reaccreditation by the
Joint Commission for Safety and quality standards; the opening of dental clinics at Joseph Willard
and South County; and the assumption of operationsiof Arlington Pediatric Clinic from Virginia
Hospital Center.

Division Director of Nursing Services Yusuf Enum presented on Integrated Healthcare at the
Community Services Board (CSB), providing an everview of their integrated care and mutual
practice approach. Each client at the CSB has a Primary Care Provider (PCP), and health indicators
are closely monitored. Clients are referred to their PCPs for follow-up as needed, ensuring
coordinated care with primary care partners to enhance overall health and wellness.

The Community of Practice on'Integration aims to identify gaps in health integration within the
CSB; leverage community. resources for integrated healthcare, and develop best practices.
Collaboration with other county agencies and community partners, including Federally Qualified
Health Centers such as HealthWorks of Northern Virginia, Neighborhood Health, Fairfax County
Health Department, and primary care providers, is essential in advancing these efforts.

The BeWell Peer Support Health Coaches program includes health coaches with lived experiences
and has enrolled 276 individuals, with 10 successful discharges over the last 12 months. The
program integrates wellness and health promotion through individualized wellness plans and
offers incentives such as Recreational Center passes. Additional support includes support for
smoking cessation groups and chronic disease self-management for conditions like diabetes,
along with promoting healthy eating and exercise.

AGENDA ITEM
#5.4



CSB Service Delivery Oversight Committee Meeting Minutes
August 14, 2024
Page 5 of 5

The Whole Health Action Management (WHAM) group, a peer-run, evidence-based initiative,
focuses on person-centered care. It helps participants manage stress, build human connections,
maintain a positive attitude, and improve overall health by developing mind and body resiliency.

In summary, the CSB is actively collecting data to demonstrate how these health integration
initiatives positively impact their clients' overall health and wellness.

9. Staff Reports

Deputy Director of Clinical Operations Barbara Wadley-Young provided several updates,
starting with the progress on the three new youth community-based sites and the Youth
Medication Assisted Treatment Program. Two of the sites, located at Hybla Valley and the
Herndon Neighborhood Resource Center, are fully staffed,;and staff members have completed
their training. The third site, at the James Lee Community Center, is also fully staffed, and staff
are currently undergoing training; however, they are awaiting licensing recognition.for'the site to
become operational.

Regarding the Developmental Disability Medicaid waivers, 77 slots have been allocated for the
first quarter of this year. The Waiver Slot Allocation Committee has continued to meet monthly,
even before these waivers were distributed;to assess the utilization of priority one waivers
across the state and region. An additional 66 slotsiare anticipated to be allocated soon, with
more expected to come, particularly to address the needs of Fairfax County individuals waiting
for a waiver slot.

Lastly, an update©n the Permanent Supportive Housing (PSH) program. The Fairfax County
Department of'Housing and Community Development plans to issue 300 PSH certificates at a
rate of 8 per month, starting in early fall. CSB staff hired to support this program will begin on
September 7, 2024. Additionally, thereisshope for funding to add a peer support specialist to
enhance engagement for individuals involved in the referral process. Funding structures are
already in place to support housing, including client assistance funding for essential items such as
furniture.

10. Adjournment

A motionto adjourn the meeting was made by Committee Member Daria Akers and seconded by
Committee Member Robert Bartolotta. The motion was approved unanimously, and the meeting
was adjourned at 6:25 PM.

Date Approved Clerk to the Board

AGENDA ITEM
#5.5



FAIRFAX - FALLS CHURCH

* ‘ Community

Ser\nces Board

PERMANENT SUPPORTIVE
HOUSING EXPANSION

for individuals with Serious Mental lliness

Current Expansion

$20M Agreement Between
DBHDS and FCRHA

250 Units

_I_

50 Units

Roles of the CSB:

Screen and Refer
Utilizing priority access from state hospitals, temporary residential settings, and chronic homeslessness

Administer Client Assistance Funds
Includes deposits, first month’s rent, furnishings, etc.

Expansion of Permanent Supportive Housing Staff
Three Critical Time Intervention Specialists, three Behavioral Health Specialists, and access to nursing

Provide Engagement, Support and Facilitate Connections to Resources
Clinical support services, housing coordination, and additional community resources

AGENDA ITEM
#7.1



	FAIRFAX-FALLS CHURCH COMMUNITY SERVICES BOARD
	Wednesday, October 9, 2024, 5:00 PM

	MEETING AGENDA
	1. Meeting Called to Order  Evan Jones
	2. Roll Call, Audibility and Preliminary Motions  Evan Jones
	3. Matters of the Public  Evan Jones
	4. Amendments to the Meeting Agenda  Evan Jones
	5. Approval of the August 14, 2024, Meeting Minutes   Evan Jones
	6. DBHDS Housing Initiatives: Present Overview & Future Outlook  Kristin Yavorsky
	7. Community Provider Overview of Permanent Supportive Housing  Randy Shusman
	8. Legislative Update  Elizabeth McCartney
	9. Northern Virginia Regional Office Update  Sebastian Tezna
	10. Community Partner Reports, Updates, and Concerns  Evan Jones
	11. Staff Reports  Barbara Wadley-Young &
	..   Abbey May
	12. Adjournment  Evan Jones

	SDOC Agenda_Draft.pdf
	FAIRFAX-FALLS CHURCH COMMUNITY SERVICES BOARD
	Wednesday, October 9, 2024, 5:00 PM

	MEETING AGENDA
	1. Meeting Called to Order  Evan Jones
	2. Roll Call, Audibility and Preliminary Motions  Evan Jones
	3. Matters of the Public  Evan Jones
	4. Amendments to the Meeting Agenda  Evan Jones
	5. Approval of the August 14, 2024, Meeting Minutes   Evan Jones
	6. DBHDS Housing Initiatives: Present Overview & Future Outlook  Kristin Yavorsky
	7. Community Provider Overview of Permanent Supportive Housing  Randy Shusman
	8. Legislative Update  Elizabeth McCartney
	9. Northern Virginia Regional Office Update  Sebastian Tezna
	10. Community Partner Reports, Updates, and Concerns  Evan Jones
	11. Staff Reports  Barbara Wadley-Young &
	..   Abbey May
	12. Adjournment  Evan Jones



